From: Morrison Warren

To: Hallock, Houghton R.

Cc: Jane Hong; Eric Fess; Scott Jardine; Kristi Maher; Erin Chapman
Subject: First Trust ETFs

Date: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:44:11 PM

Hi Howie, per our conversation, management of the First Trust Exchange Traded Funds (the "funds")
that are currently under SEC review has committed to provide the staff of the SEC with notice prior to
initiating the payment by the funds of any Rule 12b-1 fees. Please feel free to contact me with any
questions or comments.

Morrison
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

ANY STATEMENTS REGARDING TAX MATTERS MADE HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS,
CANNOT BE RELIED UPON BY ANY PERSON TO AVOID TAX PENALTIES AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO
BE USED OR REFERRED TO IN ANY MARKETING OR PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS. TO THE EXTENT THIS
COMMUNICATION CONTAINS A TAX STATEMENT OR TAX ADVICE, CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP DOES
NOT AND WILL NOT IMPOSE ANY LIMITATION ON DISCLOSURE OF THE TAX TREATMENT OR TAX
STRUCTURE OF ANY TRANSACTIONS TO WHICH SUCH TAX STATEMENT OR TAX ADVICE RELATES.

Chapman and Cutler LLP is an Illinois limited liability partnership that has elected to be governed by the
Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).
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